
S.No Company Name Clause No. and Existing Provision of RFP Query Received Clarification by NMRC 

Section-2 Clause No. 2.3 Obligation to the Contractor
Para 1: If any damages / loss / theft etc. occurs in the NMRC premise, shall 
be the sole responsibility of the contractor and necessary compensation 
shall be paid by the contractor to NMRC as per the actual cost assessed by 
NMRC

Clause is too general, request you to please 
further elaborate & clarify on this.

Please refer Corrigendum-1 

Section-4 Clause No. 4.2 Information of the Technical and Financial 
Proposal 
d) The Bidder with the lowest quoted price for the entire term of 04 years 
in the financial quote (L1 bidder) shall be selected for the award of 
contract

Time Period of Contract is 24 Months but 
here it says 4 Years, Please Clarify

Please refer Corrigendum-1 

Section 4 Clause No. 4.2 Point No. d) The Bidder with the lowest quoted 
price for the entire term of 04 years in the financial quote (L1 bidder) shall 
be selected for the award of contract 

It seems 4 Years is a Typo Error, request you 
to please clarify as the contract period 
defined is 2 Years

Please refer Corrigendum-1 

Section 4 Clause No. 4.2.1 Point No. e) The revised Price Bid (the “Revised 
Price Bid”) submitted by a Tie Bidder during the auction should be Page 25 
of 71 lower than Price Bid already submitted by it, else the revised Price 
Bid shall not be considered by OMC for further evaluation.

Request you to please clarify which 
document is being referred here as no 
document available on portal has 71 Pages 

Please refer Corrigendum-1 

 Page No 4 of 65 The tenderers seeking exemption from ‘EMD’, being 
MSEs, shall ensure their eligibility w.r.t above and submit registration 
certificate issued by the body under which they are registered which 
clearly mentions category of registration i.e. “Repair of Communication 
equipment” and Terminal Validity of registration.

Udyam registration dont have terminal 
validity request you to please remove the 
clause of terminal validity in case of udyam 
certificate is being used for seeking 
exemption 

Please refer Corrigendum-1 

Section 2  clause 2.3 page 25 of 65  Any relocation of CCTV Cameras, 
Fixture related equipment and Servers as per Requirement of NMRC will 
be under the scope of Contractor.

Please clarify in case of additional material 
required for relocation ,who will supply the 
same 

Please refer Corrigendum-1 
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Section   clause 4.1 page No 35 of 65 All bidders must submit OEM 
authorization form (as per format given in Form 13) in the bid, without 
which the bid will be summarily rejected.

As the system is composed so many 
components you are requested to limit 
authorization submission to major OEMs 
only like CCTV,Video Wall etc

Please refer Corrigendum-1 

Section 7 ,clause 7.4 page No 50 of 65 Form 4 Foot Note                                                
Only the value of contract as executed by the applicant/member in his 
own name should be indicated. Where a work is undertaken by a group, 
only that portion of the contract which is undertaken by the concerned 
applicant/member should be indicated and the remaining done by the 
other members of the group be excluded. This is to be substantiated with 
documentary evidence (Experience Certificate/Work Completion 
Certificate on Client’s Letter Head will only be considered) which clearly 
mentioned the amount for the “CAMC/AMC for CCTV System”.

You are requested to please  consider same 
work as per the definition of similar work 
i.e. supply, installation, testing and 
commissioning/ Up gradation of CCTV 
system in Railways, Metro Railways, 
Airports and other Govt./PSU 
organizations”.

Please refer Corrigendum-1 

 clause 2.3   Any relocation of CCTV Cameras, Fixture related equipment 
and Servers as per Requirement of NMRC will be under the scope of 
Contractor.

Please clarify who will supply the material 
required for relocation of equipments  if 
required 

Please refer Corrigendum-1 

 7.4 Form 4: Work Experience                                                                                                              
(i) Only the value of contract as executed by the applicant/member in his 
own name should be indicated. Where a work is undertaken by a group, 
only that portion of the contract which is undertaken by the concerned 
applicant/member should be indicated and the remaining done by the 
other members of the group be excluded. This is to be substantiated with 
documentary evidence (Experience Certificate/Work Completion 
Certificate on Client’s Letter Head will only be considered) which clearly 
mentioned the amount for the “CAMC/AMC for CCTV System”.

You are requested to  consider similar work 
as defined in clause no. 4.1 eligiblity criteria

Please refer Corrigendum-1 

This Minutes of Meeting is to be Stamped and signed by all prospective Bidders and will be part of Bid Submission
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